

From: Panuganti, Srinivas <Srinivas.Panuganti@otis.com>
Sent: 11 09 2017 12.02 PM
To: BnC estates
Cc: Shinde, Suresh S; Soham Sir; Haribabu Asst Manager-purchase; Subbareddy BNC; C, Venkatesh; Krishnamurthy, Bhaskar
Subject: RE: [External] Fw: Break Down of Passenger Lift 1 no. of B-Block at BNC Estates.

Dear Mr.Kiran, Firstly very sorry for all the inconvenience caused. Shall come back on the below concerns immediately. Tx Srinivas

From: BnC estates [mailto:bnc@modiproperties.com]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Panuganti, Srinivas
Cc: Shinde, Suresh S; Soham Sir; Haribabu Asst Manager-purchase; Subbareddy BNC; C, Venkatesh; Krishnamurthy, Bhaskar
Subject: Re: [External] Fw: Break Down of Passenger Lift 1 no. of B-Block at BNC Estates.

Dear Srinivas Sir,

Till date there is nothing done on sensor issue. Please suggest some date by which the Sensor will be set right in B-Block of BNC Estates. Customer of B-Block are at the back of our admin, as the lift is shut down for past three months. The maintenance Warranty for B-Block Lift has to be extended in this regard for three months as this lift is shut down from past three months. Please instruct the concerned personal of O.T.I.S so that the B-Block lift can be made functional at the earliest.

Regards,
K.Kiran Kumar,
BNC Estates.

On Saturday, 19 August 2017 10:30 PM, "Panuganti, Srinivas" <Srinivas.Panuganti@otis.com> wrote:

Dear Mr.Kiran, thanks for your feedback as below. Shall revert back on replacement of sensor asap.

Thanks and Regards
Srinivas

On 19-Aug-2017, at 5:16 PM, BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com> wrote:

Dear Srinivas Sir,

This is regarding Sensor Re-installation in B-Block of BNC Estates. It has been long while that we have complained regarding above sensor issue. Till today the issue remains un-solved.